
From: Tracey Stephens
To: Elle Donnelley
Subject: Rasp Mine, Broken Hill - DA
Date: Thursday, 15 January 2015 10:37:34 AM

Reference is made to DA for modification 3 – Mining extension – Rasp Mine, Broken Hill.
 
Broken Hill City Council wishes to advise that it has no specific requirements or comments it
wishes to make in regards to this DA modification.
Council is supportive of the proposal, and believes that suitable safeguards are noted in
the documentation which will assist to mitigate the potential for any adverse impacts.
 
 
 
Regards,
Tracey.
 

Tracey Stephens
Heritage and Planning Officer, Broken Hill City Council
240 Blende Street Broken Hill NSW 2880 Australia
P. (08) 8080 3313
W. www.brokenhill.nsw.gov.au
E.  Tracey.Stephens@brokenhill.nsw.gov.au

DISCLAIMER
 
This e-mail message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is
confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient do not
read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments.
 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message. Views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual, except where
specifically stated otherwise.
 
Broken Hill City Council does not warrant this message to be free of errors, interference or
viruses.
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